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CORRIGENDUM

This office tender 4993 dt. 20.12.2024 for Supply, installation and maintenance of IP Based Video Surveillance System (
CCTV ), for which the tender re-scheduled ,is fixed in the following manner

SL.NO
IN TENDER

ORIGINAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
IN TENDER

Queries Remarks / Corrigendum

- Please provide EMD amount to be deposited.

2. Please clarify the EMD 3% of which value? As
per GFR, the EMD is given on the estimated or
budgeted value. The estimated project value js
not mentioned in the RFP. In such individual

The bidder shall deposit Rs.30,000 /-
towards EMD in the form of Demand
Draft in favor of “ The Director, Acharya
Harihar Regional Cancer Centre,

The bidder shall deposit @ 3% (
Refundable) of the Total value of
the order towards EMD in the form

Special condition of Demand Draft in favour of “ The

Sl. No. 07 Director, Acharya Harihar Regional bidder price would differ and the EMD amount Cuttack which is to be enclosed in the
Center, Cuttack . which is to be will also be different for every bidder Technical Bid .
enclosed in the Technical Bid.
Please provide financial bid format Refer to Annexure |V of Tender document.
Please provide the total tender value of the work Refer to Point no. 05 of Terms & conditions of
Tender document.
R VI s A

1.10% withheld over the top to PBG exceeds The bidder shall deposit Rs.30,000 /- towards
Government GFR.5% PBG is already asked after the EMD in the form of Demand Draft in favor of “
installation and commissioning. Even after taking The Director, Acharya Harihar Regional Cancer
EMD of 3% as security deposit , 10% of additional Centre, Cuttack which is to be enclosed in the
holding is not necessary. Hence it is recommended Technical Bid .

to wave of the same. As an alternative milestone
basis payment shall be explored EMD will be refunded on completion of the

Tender process. The L1 bidder will have to

\J\ deposit performance security @ 5% of the bid




All the CCTV’s,, active and passive
Sl.no 3 components supplied shall have
( Special condition) | warranty for a period of 3 years
from the date of installation.

Scope of work

Network Video Recorder
of Technical
Specification of Page
No: 6

IP-Camera — Dome
Network Camera of
Technical Specification of
Page No: 7 & IP-Camera
— Bullet Network Camera
of Technical Specification
of Page No: 7

2. Please clarify the EMD 3% of which value? As
per GFR, the EMD is given on the estimated or
budgeted value. The estimated project value is
not mentioned in the RFP. In such individual

bidder price would differ and the EMD amount
will also be different for every bidder

value & the security deposit will released after
the completion of the contract.

Please clarify whether the warranty period is for
Material or the entire system upkeep?

Warranty will be covered for the active
components only .

Authorization of OEM for active components
with documentary proof .

OEM s should have 1SO certified with document
proof .

Thereis a Mandatory compliance guideline from
Ministry of Home Affairs,Govt. Of India with regards
to CCTV and Accessories for approval, selection and
deployment in sensitive locations or installations,
Hence the specifications and the preferred makes
shall be

decided accordingly. The Government order is
attached for your reference and actions.

The Tender document has been prepared as per
Govt. of Odisha Notification vide no. 24175/H
dt.18.09.2024

As per the latest architecture of CCTV solutions, all
the leading OEMs are providing Central Monitoring
Stations. Hence, we would recommend not growth
legacy architecture and equipment. We would
recommend a CMS (Central Monitoring Station)
with different administrative rights for supervisory
control which will ensure integration of all camera
under one administrative control.

Not possible in the existing infrastructure of this
Institute.

The Preferred make shall be given as per MHA -
STQC approved list of OEMs or equal opportunity
shall be given to all OEMs.

The tenderer should supply as per brands
mentioned.
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nnexure-iv ot Page
No:12

Since the BOQ (Bill of Quantity) is not defined or
explicitly mentioned. Hence arriving on a firm
inancial bid is arbitrary. Hence please mention the

Refer to Point no. 05 of Terms & conditions of
Tender document.

ransparency and
Good Engineering
Practice

As per the quantity of Camera provided, it is
understood that you have 82nos of Camera
requirement, which will keep on growing in future.
Dealing with the live streaming of such huge Video
Data, establishment of a smart network architecture
plays a vital role. Hence, we recommend as per
MHA guidelines a 2-tier architecture must be
implemented. That means the recording or
availability of ccTv streams shall happen in two
different locations to enable this architecture. A
detailed IP network shall be envisaged. Hence it is
recommended to define the Storage ,Active and
Passive component explicitly in the Bid with
Technical Specifications.

Not possible in the existing infrastructure of this
Institute.

The tender document specifies only the number
of cameras and their installation locations.
However, a detailed BOQ is missing. We
respectfully request the inclusion of ga
comprehensive BOQ to ensure precise bidding
and clarity for all participants.

Refer to Point no. 05 of Terms & conditions of
Tender document.

The tender mentions only dome cameras;
however, considering effective surveillance
design, both bullet cameras and dome
cameras may be required. Kindly confirm if
both types of cameras are needed to meet the
project’s operational goals.

As per Technical specification.

In line with fostering the “Make in India”
initiative, we humbly request the inclusion
of Matrix. in the preferred brand list. As an
indigenous OEM with globally recognized
certifications (BIS, CE, FCC), Matrix is fully
compliant with PMA policies and offers robust,
locally manufactured surveillance solutions.

Not possible in the existing infrastructure of this
Institute.
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In accordance to Govt. of India "Make in India"
guideline, we are also requesting you to please
give some preference to the start up Make In
India OEM's for CCTV products line who have
their own state of art manufacturing facility
herein India and generating revenue for Govt.
Who also dose have MSME certificate. Please
amend to CCTV OEM should have
manufacturing in India since last five years and
Foreign CCTV OEM should have manufacturing
unit globally from last 10 years. Documentary
evidence should be submitted.

The vendor should supply as per brand
mentioned.

As Per Technical Specification , PoE Switch not
mention ,We request you to please Clarify how
many PoE Port are required .Recommended : 8
Port PoE Switch ,16 Port PoE Switch | 24Port

PoE Switch

Refer to Technical specification of Tender
document.

Please Clarify. (How many channels are needed
16 Ch. Or 8Ch.) with SATA Port

of Tender

Refer to Technical specification
document

Kindly help to clarify how many channels NVR
required as its mentioned 8 Channel & 16
Channel both?

Refer to Technical specification of Tender
document.

If we add 8MP camera in NVR it would
generate a band width maximum S9MBPS, then
what is the requirement for such High
bandwidth ?Such High bandwidth requirement
will only increase cost of product, Hence
requesting to amend this clause as “Incoming
Bandwidth 160 Mbps or better"

Refer to Technical specification of Tender
document.

Kindly help to clarify requirement of 16 Input & 6
Output alarm ports in NVR, Hence it is
requested to amend this clause as "Alarm Input
-4 & Output -1 or better", to allow maximum
OEMS to participate here

To calculate storage of NVR, Camera breakup g Al
! ; : Refer to Technical specification of Tender
IS required like how many Bullet & How many
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Dome cameras to be installed in a particular document.
NVR, with Resolution of Bullet & dome

cameras, as intender document it is mentioned

4MP Resolution for Dome camera, 4,5 8MP

resolution for bullet camera, Need clarification

how much bullet cameras to be installed with

how much resolution?

As per circular received from date:- 22-03-2022,
(P-45021/208/2020/BE—|l)ministry of commerce
& industry, Indian standard confirmed that
Indian Standard IS:13252 s equivalent to
UL/CE certification, Hence is requested to
amend this clause as "BIS, CE, Fcc"

Refer to Technical specification of Tender
document.

Kindly help to clarify what resolution is required
here for Bullet camera as 3 types of resolution
iS mentioned in Image sensor & 2 types in
resolution part, it requested to clarify this part,
as storage calculation of NVR depends upon
resolution of cameras & numbers of cameras in
each location

Refer to Technical specification of Tender
document.

Kindly help to clarify requirement of such high
focal length in Bullet Cameras, The lens size
varies from OEM to OEM as per the technology
standard used. Hence request to revise the
Clause to "Focal length - 2.8/ 4/6mm

Refer to Technical specification of Tender
document.

Kindly help to clarify what resolution is required
here for Bullet camera as 3 types of resolution
is mentioned in Image sensor & 2 types in
resolution part, it requested to clarify this part,
as storage calculation of NVR depends upon
resolution of cameras & numbers of cameras in
each location

Refer to Technical specification of Tender
document.

Ethernet Port is an hardware & cable gets
connected by Rj-45 connector, So kindly help to
clarify "Ethernet - Cat6upto 10000 Mbps, Cat7

May be read as 1RJ45 ports ( 10/100/1000Mbps)
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supports up to 4000OMbps"hencereqﬂested to
amend this clause as "1 RJ45 10 M/100 M self-

adaptive Ethernet port

ADDITIONAL POINTS :-

01

Addition to Point No. 07 of “Scope Work”

02 Addition to Point No. 04 of “ Eligibility Criteria “

If the service provider fails to keep 95% uptime warranty during the
period ( 3 years ) 24 hours x 7 days x 365 days penalty shall be imposed in
extending the warranty period by double the downtime days for which

the instrument goes out of order.

Past experience in handling similar Types of job is necessary . The related
document should be submitted as proof . ( Work order)

W

Ciagi
Sl.no Points on tender Published Corrigendum may be read as
01 Last Date and Time of Submission of Tender-16.01.2025 (at 5 P.M.) Last Date and Time of Submission of Tender- 29.01.2025 at 5 PM.
r Date and Time of opening of technical bid (in presence of Date & Time of Opening of Technical bid — 30.01.2025 at 1PM.
bidders/their authorized agents )- 17.01.2025 (at1P.M.)
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